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DOCKET

From: Eric Solorio

To: Docket Optical System 09-AFC-9

Date: 1/14/2010 1:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Comment Deadline DATE DEC 29 2009

RECD. JAN 14 2010

>>>"Tom Budlong" <TomBudlong@RoadRunner.com> 11/29/2009 5:16 PM >>>
Sirs,

This is a request to extend the comment deadline on the Solar Millenium
Ridgecrest Solar Project to the end of February.

As is stands, the comment deadline is December 23. | find it impossible to
submit meaningful and thoughtful comments by that deadline for two reasons:

Many other similar projects have set the same deadline.

The deadline coincides with the holiday season, when virtually
everyone is busy with associated personal activities.

Both these reduce the time available for meaningful analysis.

The deadline almost ensures that you will not get the quality comments you
expect.

Enforcing the December 23 deadline is not in keeping with the spirit of the
request for comment.

Regards,

Tom Budlong
3216 Mandeville Canyon Road
Los Angeles, CA

90049-1016



